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Ector County Independent School District

Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. Keeley Boyer, Chief of Schools, and Anthony Sorola, Associate
Superintendent of Athletics, Human Capital, and Operations

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF THE 2024-2025
DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN

DATE: June 18, 2024

The purpose of this request is to ask for approval of the District Improvement Plan (DIP)
for 2024-2025. The Board of Trustees are required to approve the DIP’s goals and
performance objectives annually. The presentation will demonstrate how district leaders
align the DIP to the Strategic Plan. The plan looks similar to last year with some
adjustments based on the data we have received thus far. The Comprehensive Needs
Assessment (CNA) is not complete as the State of Texas will not have the STAAR/EOC
data available until August 2024. The CNA will include data that is available to us
currently. Additions to the CNA and the DIP will be made as data comes available.
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Administrative Recommendation:

Approval of ECISD 2024-2025 District Improvement Plan



